
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 24, 2018

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes Of January 10, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

1_10_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, January 26, 2018 

01-26-2018 DRAINAGE PUBLICATION LIST BY FUND-VENDOR.3298001.PDF

DD 122 & DD 8 - Approve Change Order #1

DD 122 AND DD 8 CHANGE ORDER 1.PDF

DD 78 - Approve Claim For Damages #13 For Bob McCollom

DD 78 CLAIM FOR DMGS 13.PDF

DD 143 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Hearing Date
For Work Order #59 (Golf Course Project) 

DD 1 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 1 COMPLETION REPORT 01-2018.PDF

DD 1 - Approve Reclassification Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 1 RECLASSIFICATION REPORT 2018.PDF

DD 72 - Approve Reclassification Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 72 RECLASSIFICATION REPORT 2018.PDF

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Updates

DD 72 CONTRACTOR UPDATES 1-24-2018.PDF

DD 123 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #188

DD 123 WO 188 REPAIR SUMMARY 01-2018.PDF

DD 77 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #193

DD 77 WO 193 REPAIR SUMMARY 01-2018.PDF

DD 41 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #194

DD 41 WO 194 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Regular Drainage Meetings Scheduled For January 31, 
2018 & March 14, 2018

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 24, 2018

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes Of January 10, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

1_10_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, January 26, 2018 

01-26-2018 DRAINAGE PUBLICATION LIST BY FUND-VENDOR.3298001.PDF

DD 122 & DD 8 - Approve Change Order #1

DD 122 AND DD 8 CHANGE ORDER 1.PDF

DD 78 - Approve Claim For Damages #13 For Bob McCollom

DD 78 CLAIM FOR DMGS 13.PDF

DD 143 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Hearing Date
For Work Order #59 (Golf Course Project) 

DD 1 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 1 COMPLETION REPORT 01-2018.PDF

DD 1 - Approve Reclassification Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 1 RECLASSIFICATION REPORT 2018.PDF

DD 72 - Approve Reclassification Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 72 RECLASSIFICATION REPORT 2018.PDF

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Updates

DD 72 CONTRACTOR UPDATES 1-24-2018.PDF

DD 123 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #188

DD 123 WO 188 REPAIR SUMMARY 01-2018.PDF

DD 77 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #193

DD 77 WO 193 REPAIR SUMMARY 01-2018.PDF

DD 41 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #194

DD 41 WO 194 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Regular Drainage Meetings Scheduled For January 31, 
2018 & March 14, 2018

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/0d882105-099d-4eff-a8b7-c281753b9698


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

1/10/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisor Vice-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Hardin County Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Resident, Curt Groen; Lee Gallentine and James Sweeney with
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Hardin County Engineer, Taylor Roll; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.
Absent: BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes Of January 2, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the January 2, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #198

It was discussed that the district boundaries dip south where the tile crosses 180th Street. Therefore, even
severing the tile in the south road ditch would be outside the district. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to
sever the tile no less than 40' and up to 100' south of the road right of way. CGA is to consult with the landowner
and if they request anything outside that limit, they must sign a statement indicating their request. All ayes. Motion
carried.

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Work Order #48
It was discussed that the farm manager had indicated concern that the blowout still remains on the main tile and
no work is scheduled to begin because of the lack of approval from the railroad. It was mentioned that crop
damages would be cheaper to pay than installing a temporary fix just for the tile to be removed and replaced when
the project moves forward. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to table any action until the first meeting in
March to allow time for the engineer to work more with the railroad. If nothing seems to be progressing yet at that
point, then work on the main tile may need to proceed separately than the lateral tile work. All ayes. Motion
carried.

DD 98 - Acknowledge Completion Report And Set Hearing Date
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge receipt of the Completion Report on Repair to Existing Main
Tile dated January 2, 2018 and to set the hearing date as Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Other Business

DD 22 - Gallentine presented documents from Heather Thomas showing an estimated cost of $1,110,000 to
replace the tile on west side of C Avenue with 24" tile and that on the east of C Avenue with 30" tile. Another
estimate of $1,410,000 was presented for replacing all the tile with larger sizes and the newer tile lying east of C
Avenue would be plugged and not replaced. Gallentine asked the Trustees their opinion of adding an option of an
open ditch which would allow for enough capacity and cheaper prices per foot. The Trustees agreed to add the
open ditch option with an estimate and then another landowner's meeting would be scheduled.

Discussion was had regarding the duties of the drainage clerk and the position changing to strictly full-time
drainage. It was determined that a meeting will need scheduled with all interested parties to discuss the duties of
the position and how to move forward.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.



Date -  1/19/18 Drainage Accounting Program - DA2101
Time - 15:02:10 Publication List by Fund/Vendor

DD 1
Gehrke Inc. DD 1     22386.38

DD 72
The Davis Brown Law Firm DD 72      1375.00
M D Construction, Inc DD 72     18153.00

DD 77
Williams Excavation LLC DD 77      2012.80

DD 78
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc DD 78      2637.50

DD 98
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc DD 98       955.00

DD 133 (Also DD 132-Combined)
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc DD 133 (Also DD 132-Combi       654.30

Grand Total     48173.98

End of Report



















































































































1

Tina Schlemme

From: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:45 PM

To: mattdeschamp@yahoo.com

Cc: Tina Schlemme

Subject: RE: DD 72

Matt, 

Please see my responses below in <red>.   

 

Just let me know if you have any other questions. 

 

 

Tina, 

I believe that my responses highlighted in yellow below require District Trustee attention. 

 

Lee Gallentine, P. L.S. & P.E.  
Professional Land Surveyor and Professional Engineer 

  

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc 

739 Park Avenue, Ackley, IA 50601  
P: 641.847.3273 |  F: 641.847.2303 
103 State Street, Suite 430, Mason City, IA 50401 
P: 641.423.1451 |  F: 641.423.1659 
511 Bank Street, Webster City, IA 50595  
P: 515.832.1876 |  F: 515.832.1932 

 

From: Matt DeSchamp [mailto:mattdeschamp@yahoo.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:21 PM 

To: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>; Tina Schlemme Work <tschlemme@hardincountyia.gov>; Mike 

Marquess <mike.marquess@hinshawmarshalltownattorneys.com> 

Subject: DD 72 

 

Lee, 

 

  

 

I would like to address few things regarding the tiling project: 

 

  

 

1.       Time Extension – As you know, we have successfully installed approximately 3,000 feet of tile but have been halted by the ground 

freezing.  We anticipate restarting installation of the remaining tile in early to mid March, but of course that is dependent on the 

weather and the ground thawing.  We will not install tile in froxen ground.Because of these factors we request an extension of time on 

the project, which the drainage district has indicated previously it will give.  Specifically, we request until May 15, 2018 to have the tile 

installed.  Because the testing requires that we wait thirty days between installation and testing, we may not be able to test the 

remaining tile until June 15 and later.  This may cause some issue with the farming of the field, and I would like to address this with 

drainage district.  <First, it is my understanding that the contract completion date is a substantial completion date and not a total 

completion date.  If all that is left to be done is testing, then it is my opinion that the project is substantially complete.  Second, your 

change order request for a time extension has been noted, but I still feel that it is premature to approve it as it is unknown what date 

the ground will thaw.  Once we know this, then I will consider your change order request.> 

 

  

 



2

2.       Certification of Existing Tile – As mentioned previously, we have successfully installed approximately 3000 feet of tile so far.  We 

conducted the mandrel and video testing of this portion and it has all passed with flying colors.  <We have copies of the videos, but 

have not viewed them yet.>  I would like a formal certification or acknowledgement from the drainage district that this initial section is 

acceptable and in compliance with the contract.  <I am not aware any portion of the project documents that allows the Owner to 

perform this, but I will pass this request along to the Drainage Clerk for the District Trustees to consider.>  Additionally, I do not want 

to have to retest this portion when the rest of the tiling is installed in light of the necessary time extension running up against 

farming.   <It is my understanding of the project documents that only one successful test is required for each pipe length.> 

 

  

 

3.       Increased Piping Price – Since we have addressed the issue of sand pockets and the additional rock verbally, I would like to 

confirm in writing that the additional price in piping that was approved by the drainage district regarding that issue has been 

approved.  <I cannot find where the District Trustees or myself approved the change order request.  Please send me information as to 

when this occurred.> 

  

 

I plan to attend the January 31, 2018 drainage district meeting and would like to address these matters with the district at that time.  <I 

will not be at the meeting on the 31st as I have a continuing education seminar all day in Ankeny.  Obviously it is a public meeting, so 

feel free to attend though.  I would recommend that you request to be placed on the agenda if you want any actions taken by the 

District Trustees.>  Please let me know any questions or concerns you have.  We continue to look forward to completing this  

 

 

Matt Deschamp 

 

M D Construction Inc  

1322 Hwy E27  

Garwin, IA 50632 

 

Office 641-499-2136 

Fax. 641-499-2078 

Cell. 641-751-2725 
































































































